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June 6, 2021

Subject: Recommendation to Award - 2021 Street Maintenance Program - Project A
High Density Mineral Bond Overlay

Dear Mr. Hudder:

Bids for the above referenced project were opened on June 4, 2021 at 10 a.m. One (1) responsive bid proposal
was received. The bid was opened and read aloud. The submittal was checked for the inclusion of the Statement
of Bidder's Safety Experience and bid guarantee. The total bid price was $689,828.00.

Andale Construction: $689,828.00
Andale Construction is the apparent low bidder. The engineer's option of probably construction cost for this

project was $733,128.00. Based upon my review of the attached Bid Tabulation, | recommend the City of Round
Rock accept and consider the bid of Andale Construction for contract award in the amount of $689,828.00.

Sincerely,

JC {Jose) Montelongo Il, EIT
Associate Engineer/Project Manager
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